HIGHLAND REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
DISCUSION TOPICS for STUDY SESSION — DRAFT

TUESDAY, MAY 24, 2022
6:30 P.M

New Director Search
Cardinal Campus —Phase Il
Highland Plaza — Development Proposed to Plan Commission

Highland Main Street Activity Report

Redevelopment Commissioners Comments



52-18v5
220z/S01v0

IZAE L=

NOD LNOWDT1d MMM
LELE-LETPLE 1AL

€250L AN ‘G¥O4SW13
Qv0Y ¥31XVL1 59§

'd409 INFWIOVNYIN 010

dd00 INIWIOUNVIA

J1d

22£9% NI ‘ONVTHOIH
"an1g SITOdVYNYIANI L0S8-L0E8
(9 31¥) avoy 3941y
2 (L 31) AATE9 SITOdVYNYIANI

ANVTHOIH V11N

Wod 81231 1Y3IE3MU MMM
v686 ZEE L€ 4 | 2902 ZEE ZIE L
90908 SIONITII OOVIIHD 0£0Z 31INS

13381S JO¥NOW LS3IM 002 [ ]
uBisap + SJOUBJUI + BINJOBIYDIE <

sajeloosse +eypey

ININIFHINSVIIN A3141L43D V LON ~ATNO ONIHIANIN

SIN 3Wwos /WIS

IAILOTdSHId LIS \J

g




$ZT-18%S
220z/s0/v0

.v>m m 'dd00 INJWIOVYNVYIN 010

WO LWONDTA MMM
LELE-LE9-PL6 TIL | dHOD LNIWIDUYNYIN

€250L AN ‘Q¥O4SW13
QvOY ¥3LXVL 59§

=

22e9% NI 'ANVTHOIH

‘and

SITOdVYNYIANI L0S8-10€8

(9 31¥) avod 3901
8 (Ly 314) AA19 SITOdYNYIANI
ANVIHOIH V11N

WOoD2 81921 1Yyd2iCsMU MMM

¥686 ZEE CLE 4 | 2902 ZEE ZIE L

90908 SIONITT| ODVIIHD 0L0Z 31INS
13341S JOYNOW L1S3IM 002 [ ]
uBisap + SJOUBIUI + BINBYIYIIE <
sajeloosse+eypeya

3QYOvd ONILSIX3

INIINIFHINSVIN d3141L¥3D V LON -ATTNO ONIFIANI™

O0NLS AVHO ANY JLIHW
'AYLN3I HOHONY DI¥INID

Tvm ¢ NOIS3A LNONAIHOLS

ALIHM NO VIOSYS | - HOLYW OL N¥3LLYd ONIJWYLS

NOIS \ /M O2INLS AVHO H¥va
el

. TIYMXOINE 30v4 NG

YIOSYI NOIS T
Ty

v

S

s LN

SIN  IVOS %

NOILYAITI MN \/

AdONYD JWYYL 1331S
4300y LHOIFH TWYNOILIAQY ON

) ‘3HNLONYHLS AHLNI ONILSIXI
w 3HLNO ODONLS FLIHM




NOO" LWOWDTa MMM Z2£9% NI ‘ONYITHOIH wos si3siiuoiveny mmn
gzceivormo VELE-LEG-PI6 TAL 00 INSWIOVNYIN e "GATE SITOJVNVIONI L0S8-L0€8 o S Sovils St
£2501 AN ‘Q¥O4SWT3 <] (931 avoy 390y Sbisop + siowawt s ampane
.V >m m QVOY ¥3LXVL 695 8 (1 31¥) AA18 SITOJYNVIANI ssjecosse +eYypeyo
‘d¥00 LNIWIOVYNYIN 010 ANVTHOIH Vd11N ]

ININIFNSVIN A3141LH3D V LON ~ATNO ONIRIIANIY

N
gz 3wos /GOTY ®
NV1d 31IS ./

010z
e

aovas
IDNHOLS
3 vair 30vds
ANVNIL
CISOION. 5 . 35040Yd

FIvds > —
avoranw T = g
15 10078 !
NOIENYAX3
iz oS —
Lo
Q3504084




22€9% NI ‘ANVIHOIH

Wo3 81321 142iESMU MMM
¥686 ZEE ZIE 4 | 2902 ZEE Z1E L
90908 SIONITTI OOVIIHD 0£0C 31INS

52-18%S
220e/9eivo

¢-dOoT

NOD' LNOWDT1a MMM
LELE-LES-PLE 3L

€250L AN ‘QHO4SINT3
QvO0Y ¥3.LXVL1 59§

'dd00 INFWIOVYNYIN O1d

dd00 INJWIOVYNVIA

J1dm

"AAT9 SITOdVYNVIANI L0G8-L0ES
(9 31¥) avod 3oaly
% (L 31d) AA19 SITOJdVYNYIANI
ANVIHOIH V11N

133¥1S JOUNOW 1S3Im o002
Cm_me + SJOU3UI + aJnjoajyole
sajeldosse +eypeyd

\/

SS3ANLId HONNYO - O22# 30VdS NOILYOOT N

0 wpven 3OS /00T

ININIHNSVIN AdF141LE3D V LON -ATTNO ONI-MIANTY

X

ONIMVYYA 3INIMLNO ISYIT o/

S¥00Q ONY
STIVM HSIMOW3a
S¥000 3000
PN oumoao&% INIGNS ONILSIX3 45 opL'L ~/+
v [ v 301440 STWVS
/ 0084 Z\ / \_ \’\ z-avh —F———— 39vdoLs-13s
—— q e | — ]
IZAAN s i |
R\~ ¥oog
N = < ONIQYO1 03S0d0¥d
] ogzk £-08 ooc | ooe | o0e ooe | o0e o A( - vawy
N\ o iy < ONIQYOT ¥3WOLSND
4S OPE'ELF 4S0CLTIF y | ey f\\\\
3341 ¥v1100 SJOHS TIVWS i P
vZ# 30VdS SINVYN3L 03SOdO¥d /\
m ANVNIL _ _ _ L
,m ONILSIX3 < N J \/\\@
R 4S 00v'eLF pha
o8 ._\ & 30VdS
= 3 45 680'VTF M T = VT . 3OVHOLS-413S i
5 0ZZ#IOVdS ‘ . . VZz# 30VdS g
: ANYN3L ANVNIL 1 .
_Y\. a350d0oNd > Q3S0d0oyd
: S |
| )
_ _ 5= TPy — .. M
! % N\ aninza oNISINg0 g
I . — | —q3s0do¥d q3sododd —/| AL . T A T .. " s y
I 30Vds . 8L E 1 £oEEE
| ] Q¥OTaNYT 7
L T 555 ]
i
e e = {sree = S gy s
? T A
a1 N ga =
T = — N i 000 ONIGYOT V—-ZZ# INVN3L LNYN3L £ v-zzf INYN3L INVN3L
sS4z o —e ¥04 %00a ONIQVOT S ¥04 %Doa ONIOvOl
— —
S -
— S
SS300V _ |
INIGYOT ONIHVHS - T
aNY SS3493 —_— e
e —_—
NELA —_—

ONIQYOT Q3¥VHS




May 20, 2022

TO: Director Kathy DeGuilio-Fox & Members of the Highland Redevelopment Commission
FROM: Lance Ryskamp- Redevelopment Commission Assistant d\(\/
RE: Highland Main Street Report

The Highland Main Street Bureau met for their May meeting on May 18th. There was a lack of a quorum
present at the meeting, however some items were discussed and there are some events in June taking
place:

e The next Downtown Small Business Saturday will be held on Saturday, May 28th, from 10am to
5pm. The next Downtown Restaurant Crawl is Tuesday, May 31st", from 4pm to 8pm.

e The restaurants involved in the Restaurant Crawl are going to meet to discuss the pricing of the
event’s specials in light of rising costs in food and packaging products, and will forward a
recommendation to Main Street for their July 13" meeting.

e The Community Garden committee held their Planting Day on May 14", HMS committee
members were joined by several volunteers, including members of the Munster/Highland Tri
Kappa sorority. There have also been ongoing discussions to hold yoga in the garden events bi-
monthly on Wednesday evenings during the summer.

e HMS will be having a new Pet Blessing event on Saturday, June 18™, from 10am to 2pm. The
event will be held at One Dog at a Time dog grooming business, located at 2925 Highway
Avenue.

e The Board is receiving an in-kind donation of event flyers from AC Graphix House, for their three
car shows to be held on July 30", August 27" and September 27", The events will all be in the
downtown parking lot at the SW corner of Kennedy and Highway. The events are free and are
open to all genres of classic cars.

e On Saturday, July 30", HMS will be holding July’s Small Business Saturday, a car show and a
downtown sidewalk sale all on the same day.

e Concerns were raised by several of the downtown business owners asking for more to be done
about signage in the downtown. They were informed about the ongoing Wayfinding Sign project
that has been worked on by the Commission.

e The June HMS meeting has been cancelled and their next regularly scheduled meeting is on July
13%,



AGENDA FOR PLENARY MEETING

HIGHLAND REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION

TUESDAY, MAY 24, 2022
6:30 P.M.
DRAFT

Roll Call: Commissioner Sean Conley
Commissioner George Georgeff

Commissioner Cyril Huerter

Commissioner William “Bill” Leep

Commissioner Alex Robettson

Minutes of Previous Sessions:
1. Approve Minutes of Study Session and Plenaty Business Meeting of Apzil 26, 2022
2. Approve Minutes of Study Session of May 10, 2022

Special Orders:

Public Comment:

Communications:

Unfinished Business and General Ordets:

New Business:

Action to Pay Accounts Payable Vouchers:

094  Redevelopment General $ 11,400.10
095  Highland Economic Development $ 0.00
096  Redevelopment Capital $ 2,000.00
098  Downtown Redevelopment District Allocation Area $ 0.00
101 Redevelopment Bond & Interest $ 0.00
107 Cardinal Campus Allocation $ 1,250.00
250  CEDIT Econ. Dev. Income Tax Fund $ 0.00

TOTAL $ 14,650.10

Business from the Commissionets:

Next Meeting: The next full Study Session will be June 14, 2022 and convene at 6:30 PM. The next
Plenary Meeting will be held on June 28, 2022 and convene immediately following the Study Session.
A study session will precede the plenary meeting at 6:30 PM and reconvene following the plenary
business meeting if necessary. The next meeting of Highland Main Street is scheduled for
Wednesday, June 8, 2022 at 6:30 PM.

AGENDA for 05-24-2022_Plenary Business Mg,



HIGHLAND REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
STUDY SESSION MINUTES - DRAFT
TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022

Members of the Highland Redevelopment Commission (“RC”, “Commission”) met in an electronically
convened meeting using the Zoom platform on Tuesday, April 26, 2022. The study session was called to
order at 6:32 p.m. by Commission President Sean Conley.

Minutes were prepared by Kathy DeGuilio-Fox, Redevelopment Director and Recording Secretary.

Roll Call: Commissioners present in person included Sean Conley, George Georgeff, and Cyril Huerter.
Commissioner Bill Leep attended the meeting electronically and Commissioner Alex Robertson was
absent. A quorum was established.

Additional Officials Present: Pat Krull, School Town of Highland Representative and non-voting member
to the Redevelopment Commission; John Reed, Abrahamson, Reed and Bilse; Ed Dabrowski, IT Director;
and Lance Ryskamp, Redevelopment Assistant were present in person. Kathy DeGuilio-Fox,
Redevelopment Director attended electronically.

Additional Attendees: None present.

General Substance of the Discussion

1. Review of Highland Redevelopment Commission Plenary Business Meeting Agenda: Ms.
DeGuilio-Fox reviewed the plenary business meeting agenda with the Commissioners. Brief
discussion ensued related to several of the topics.

2. Welcome to Highland Sign: Mr. Ryskamp provided a final update of information from potential
contractors and addressing all questions that had been asked by the Redevelopment
Commission. The Commissioners determined Legacy Sign Group best addressed the design and
cost factors that they were interested in.

3. 2907 Jewett Street Commercial Property Improvement Grant: A brief discussion ensued in
regard to approving an extension of the completion date for the Belmonte development project
of 2907 Jewett. The Commissioners agreed that they continue to look forward to completion of
the project.

4. Dan Botich Annual Presentation — May Study Session: Director DeGuilio-Fox advised that Mr.
Botich would make his annual presentation of financial information as related to the
redevelopment districts / allocation areas in Highland at their May 10" study session and that,
pursuant to Indiana statute, the overlapping taxing units would be notified of the presentation.

5. New Director Search: Ms. DeGuilio-Fox asked if the Commissioners had reviewed the resumes
that were forwarded to them and if they would like to interview any of the external candidates.
The Commissioners agreed that they would like to interview all of them and asked that Ms.
DeGuilio-Fox schedule executive sessions for that purpose upon her return.

6. Highland Main Street Report: Mr. Ryskamp reviewed the Highland Main Street (HMS) report that
was included in the meeting packet. The Commissioners were advised that HMS had approved
their 2022 Work Plan, that Small Business Saturday was scheduled for April 30*", that the



Community Garden Committee had begun repairs and a planting schedule and that the Bike
Show had been cancelled for further planning.

7. Redevelopment Commission Comments:

a. Installation of Bike Racks in Pocket Parking Lot at the Southeast corner of Jewett &
Kennedy was discussed. Commissioner Conley advised he’d met with Carlos Aburto,
Parks Board Member, to discuss the location of the racks. They’d determined the
best place for them is just off the bike trail as it bends around onto Jewett from
under the overpass. The Commissioners were further advised that Mr. Aburto and
Commissioner Conley had discussed installing a cement pad at the location to
provide stability for the installation of the bike racks. Pat Krull commented as to the
proposed location. A cost estimate for concrete, installation and racks is reportedly in
progress.

b. Commissioner Georgeff raised several concerns including:

i. The fund in which the cash from the sale of 8610 — 8620 Kennedy Avenue had
been deposited. Ms. DeGuilio-Fox responded that she did not have that
information in front of her however she would follow up on it when she returns
to the office.

ii. The parking spaces that were in front of the former Midwest Bank and whether
they could be restriped to allow for public parking. Discussion ensued. Ms.
DeGuilio-Fox advised she would look into this upon her return to the office.

iii. Cleaning & trimming the brush and overgrowth that has grown on the inclines
on Jewett east of Kennedy and on the incline up from the renovated parking lot.
Discussion ensued. Ms. DeGuilio-Fox advised she would look into this upon her
return to the office.

There being no further discussion the Redevelopment Commission study session was adjourned at 7:13
p.m.

Respectfully submitted by Kathy DeGuilio-Fox, Recording Secretary.



HIGHLAND REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
PLENARY BUSINESS MEETING MINUTES - DRAFT
TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2022

Members of the Highland Redevelopment Commission (“RC”, “Commission”) met in person at Town Hall
while the meeting was also convened electronically using the Zoom platform on Tuesday, April 26, 2022.
The regularly scheduled plenary business meeting was called to order at 7:13 p.m. by Commission President
Sean Conley. Commission President Conley called for a roll call. A quorum was established.

Minutes were prepared by Kathy DeGuilio-Fox, Redevelopment Director and Recording Secretary.

Roll Call: Commissioners Sean Conley, George Georgeff, and Cy Huerter were present in person at Town
Hall. Commissioner Bill Leep attended electronically and Commissioner Alex Robertson was absent.

Additional Officials Present: Pat Krull, School Town of Highland Representative and non-voting member to
the Redevelopment Commission; John Reed, Abrahamson, Reed and Bilse; and Lance Ryskamp,
Redevelopment Assistant, were present in person. Director DeGuilio-Fox attended electronically.

Also Present: None

Minutes of Previous Sessions: Commission President Conley asked if everyone had reviewed the minutes
as submitted. Hearing that everyone had reviewed the minutes he called for a motion to approve.
Commissioner Cy Huerter made a motion to approve the minutes as presented. Commissioner George
Georgeff seconded the motion. There being no discussion or corrections the minutes of the March 22, 2022
study session and plenary business meeting and April 12, 2022 study session were approved as presented
by a voice vote of four affirmatives and zero negatives.

Special Orders: None

Public Comment: None

Communications: None

Unfinished Business and General Orders: None

New Business:

1. Annual Report of Activities of the Redevelopment Commission for Fiscal Year 2021
and Report by the Redevelopment Commission on Activities of Each Tax Increment
Financing District for the previous Year (January 1, 2021 through December 31,
2021). Having received the document as prepared by Director DeGuilio-Fox, and
reviewed, with no further questions or discussion, Commission President Conley
asked for a motion to accept and approve the annual report as submitted.
Commissioner Cy Huerter made a motion to accept the annual report. Commissioner
Bill Leep seconded the motion. There being no further discussion Commission
President Conley asked for a voice vote. Upon a voice vote the motion passed with a
vote of four affirmatives and zero negatives.



2. Approval of 2022 Highland Redevelopment Commission Goals: Ms. DeGuilio-Fox
asked if there were any questions or concerns with the 2022 Goals as distributed and
reminded the Commissioners that approving their goals did not mean that they could
not be changed again during the year. Commission President Conley asked if there
was a motion to approve the 2022 Highland Redevelopment Commission Goals.
Commissioner Georgeff made a motion to approve the goals as submitted.
Commissioner Cy Huerter seconded the motion. There being no further discussion
Commission President Conley asked for a roll call vote. Upon a voice vote the 2022
Goals were approved by a vote of four affirmatives and zero negatives.

3. Resolution 2022-11: A Resolution of the Highland Redevelopment Commission to
Amend Resolution 2019-27, Resolution 2020-18, Resolution 2020-25 and Resolution
2021-23 to Provide a Completion Extension for a Commercial Property Facade
Improvement Grant to Antonio Belmonte on Behalf of the Belmonte Family Limited
Partnership for Property Located at 2907 Jewett Street: Having discussed the project
and delays with Antonio Belmonte the Highland Redevelopment Commission found
that the delays were justified and determined the completion date should be
extended. There being no further discussion Commission President Conley called for a
motion. Commissioner Cy Huerter made a motion to extend the project completion
date until March 30, 2023. Commissioner Georgeff seconded the motion. President
Conley asked for a roll call vote. Upon a voice vote Resolution 2022-11 was approved
and adopted by a vote of four affirmatives and zero negatives.

4. Resolution 2022-12: A Resolution of the Highland Redevelopment Commission to
Approve and Accept a Quote as Provided to the Highland Redevelopment Commission
by Legacy Sign Group to Refurbish the Welcome to Downtown Highland Sign Located
at the Intersection of Ridge Road and Highway Avenue: Having interviewed several
representatives of different sign companies, discussing on multiple occasions and
reviewing proposed upgrades the Commissioners determined their readiness to move
forward with Legacy Sign Group. There being no further discussion Commission
President Conley called for a motion. Commissioner Cy Huerter made a motion to
approve and accept the quote from Legacy Sign Group for the refurbishing of the
Welcome to Downtown Highland Sign. Commissioner Bill Leep seconded the motion.
President Conley asked for a roll call vote. Upon a voice vote of four affirmatives and
zero negatives it was determined that Legacy Sign Group would refurbish the
Welcome to Downtown Highland sign. Commissioner Leep asked that Ms. DeGuilio-
Fox send a note to Judith Mayer to let her know the Welcome to Downtown Highland
sign is going to be refurbished and, with the exception of removing the clock, the
design will remain the same. Commissioner Leep also asked that Judy be advised that
the new LED lighting will be used to illuminate the sign.

Action to Pay Accounts Payable Vouchers: Commissioner George Georgeff made a motion to
pay accounts payable vouchers as filed on the pending accounts payable docket, covering the
period February 24, 2022 through March 23, 2022 and the payroll dockets for February 25,
2022 and March 11, 2022 in the total amount of $9,282.32. Commissioner Cy Huerter
seconded the motion to approve the Accounts Payable Vouchers. There being no discussion,
Commission President Conley called for a roll call vote. Upon a roll call vote the motion passed
with three affirmatives, no negatives and one involuntary abstention due to an electronic
glitch.



Vendors Accounts Payable Docket:

Redevelopment General Fund, $20,728.76; Highland Economic Development, $0.00;
Redevelopment Capital Fund, $2,804.00; Downtown Redevelopment District Allocation Area,
$0.00; Redevelopment Bond & Interest, $350.00; CEDIT Economic Development Income Tax
Fund, $0.00 and Cardinal Campus Allocation Area, $0.00. Total: $23,882.76.

Payroll Docket for Payday March 25, 2022, April 8, 2022 and April 22, 2022: Redevelopment
Department: Total Payroll: $13,965.14

Business from the Commissioners: Prior to comments from the Commissioners Ms. DeGuilio-Fox asked for
leave to make two comments regarding the Gazebo Express. Ms. DeGuilio-Fox commented that she spoke
with Robin Carlascio from the Gazebo Express and a brief article about the Redevelopment Commission
receiving the 2022 Partners for Clean Air Municipal Award. The article will be in the upcoming May edition
of the Gazebo Express. Ms. DeGuilio-Fox also commented that the Gazebo Express is planning an article in
regard to the sale of 2815 Jewett. '

Next Meeting: The next full Study Session will be May 10, 2022 and convene at 6:30 PM. The next Plenary
Business meeting is scheduled for May 24, 2022 and will convene immediately following the Study Session
preceding it. The Study Session will reconvene following the Plenary Business meeting if necessary. The
next meeting of the Highland Main Street Bureau is scheduled for Wednesday, May 11, 2022 at 6:30 PM.

Adjournment: There being no further business of the Highland Redevelopment Commission, the Tuesday,
April 26, 2022 meeting of the Highland Redevelopment Commission was adjourned at 7:25 PM.

Respectfully submitted by Kathy DeGuilio-Fox, Recording Secretary



HIGHLAND REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
STUDY SESSION MINUTES - DRAFT
TUESDAY, MAY 10, 2022

Members of the Highland Redevelopment Commission (“RC”, “Commission”) met in person at the
Highland Municipal Building on Tuesday, May 10, 2022. The study session was called to order at 6:37
p.m. by Commission President Sean Conley.

Minutes were prepared by Kathy DeGuilio-Fox, Redevelopment Director and Recording Secretary.

Roll Call: Commissioners present in person included Sean Conley, George Georgeff, Cyril Huerter, Bill
Leep and Alex Robertson. A quorum was established.

Additional Officials Present: Pat Krull, School Town of Highland Representative and non-voting member
to the Redevelopment Commission; Ed Dabrowski, IT Director; and Lance Ryskamp, Redevelopment
Assistant were present in person. Kathy DeGuilio-Fox, Redevelopment Director attended electronically.

Additional Attendees: Dan Botich, Associate & Sr. Economic Development Professional, SEH of Indiana,
LLC.

General Substance of the Discussion

1. Highland Redevelopment Commission Presentation, pursuant to IC 36-7-25-8, to Overlapping
Taxing Units with Respect to 2021 Budget Year Determination for Tax Increment for Highland
Allocation Areas: Ms. DeGuilio-Fox re-introduced Dan Botich to the Commissioners and asked
that he go ahead with his presentation, a presentation that is mad annually. Mr. Botich reminded
the Commissioners that his presentation is required by Indiana Statute and must be made to the
overlapping taxing units who have territories within the allocation area(s) of Highland to satisfy
IC 36-7-25-8. A hard copy of the presentation was provided to each of the Commissioners and
those in attendance. A hard copy will also be sent by Ms. DeGuilio-Fox to those of the
overlapping taxing units that were not in attendance. Questions and discussion followed Mr.
Botich’s presentation. ’

2. New Director Search: Ms. DeGuilio-Fox asked if the Commissioners had reviewed the interview
schedule that she’d sent them and reminded them that their first interview with an external
candidate was scheduled for 7:45. Brief discussion ensued.

3. Redevelopment Commission Comments:

a. As part of the discussion about the EV charging stations the Commission discussed
purchasing additional chargers believing that with the price of gas (petroleum
products) more people will be buying electric vehicles. Discussion ensued regarding
this purchase of additional chargers and if they might be installed in Main Square.
Construction of the proposed trolley station in the parking lot was also discussed.
Discussion ensued. Ms. DeGuilio-Fox was asked if the cost of a trolley was included in
the original parking lot renovation budget.

b. Commissioner Georgeff opened discussion about the parking spaces that are in front
of the former 1 Midwest Bank and whether they could be restriped to allow for
public parking. Ms. DeGuilio-Fox advised she had discussed it with Mr. Mika and he
thought they could not. He explained that the downtown needs the handicap parking
spots to remain because the downtown has a shortage already. And, he felt that it is



important they remain because Milestone Therapy clients use them. Discussion
ensued. Commissioners wish to pursue the issue. The commissioners feel that with
the library renovating the parking lot they should not be allowed to enter from
Highway Avenue but instead enter the parking lot off of 4t Street on the east side of
the lot. Commissioner Georgeff wished to pursue the idea with the Traffic Safety
Committee and will seek to be included on the next agenda. The Redevelopment
Commission will pursue the addition of parking spaces.

c. Commissioner Conley asked the status of the Jewett Street bike rack. Ms. DeGuilio-
Fox advised she had spoken with Trevor Kinley, from the parks department, just prior
to the study session and he continues to work on the concrete arrangements hoping
that a parks employee will be able to install the concrete pad. Trevor advised he
would send an update to Redevelopment when he has one. Ms. DeGuilio-Fox advised
she had asked Trevor as well as Alex Brown what the cost would be and was assured
that the cost would be minimal.

d. Ms. DeGuilio-Fox advised the Commission that two planters in front of Maria’s were
reported as in disrepair. After inspecting the damage Mark Knesek asked Angotti
Landscaping to repair the planters. Angotti is replacing pavers and the top concrete
pieces as well as tuck-pointing and replacing mortar between the pavers. The
planters have been in place since the streetscape project was completed nearly three
decades ago.

There being no further discussion the Redevelopment Commission study session was adjourned at 7:45
p.m.

Respectfully submitted by Kathy DeGuilio-Fox, Recording Secretary.



00°0Ss2’t

NOILVDOTIVY SAdWYD TUNIQYVYD LOT PUNI IOH TeIOL

00°052°T 0000 3de@ xod TeB3OL
GYE666 00°062°T FII INIOY ONIAVA SNAWYD TUNIQYYD MNVE SNOIOET 0¥6L6 HH9d INIOY ONIAYA €T06€-0000-L0T
0000 3daqa
NOIIVYDOTIY SAJWYD TYNIQYYD LOT Pund
00°000°2 TYLIAYD INIWOTIAAATY 960 PULI IO04 TeIOL
00°000°2 0000 3deq zoa Te3OL
00°000’Z ¥IVATY X0d ¥AINYId Id ONIJYISANYT ILIOONY GE6LG ¥IVdTY XO0d ¥IINVId Id LOOTE-0000-960
0000 3daa
TYLIAYD INANOTIAIATI 960 PUng
0T°00%‘TT TYHEANTD INIWdOTAATATE $60 PUDI IO04 Te3ol
0T 00% ‘TT 0000 3deQ@ o4 TBIOL
L62SE ST WLL'Y NINAOTIATATY WYHTASNVYEL S/d TId0Z/S INNODOY TTO¥AVd 0L6L6 SSO¥D YHASNVYI NID JOTIATATI 0025%-0000-%60
vL2GE 6L°SEV’'E INIRNAOTIATAT YHASNVEL S/d TId9/S INQODOY TTO9AYd T69L6 SSO¥D YHASNVYL NID JOTIATATI 0025%-0000-%60
22°ST AYMHOIH LTI6Z-WJOLS SHILITILA ANYIHOIH A0 NMOL 8E6LG AUYMHOIH LT6Z-WHOLS 8005€-0000-%60
77E666 29°6LT LIEMIL TT8Z-T1I9 XIITIIN TYNIJ *ONI FO¥NOSIN 6€6L6 IAMAL TT8Z-TTIIE AIITILA TYNIA 8005E-0000-%60
29701 amd Wadd SNI FAIT/HITYEH 2202 AYW ) ANAA SNI ONYTIHOIH J0 NMOL T19L6 AONVEASNI FAIT EY07E-0000-%60
LETLED'T a¥d WTdd SNI FAIT/HITYEH 220¢ XYW ) ANOJI SNI ANYTIHOIH A0 NMOL TTI9L6  EONYINSNI TYINIA ANY HITYIH £Z07E£-0000-%60
€€ GE aNAd dy¥d ¥ddy¥ ad¥-ay¥ TY¥OIT SHENIL FHL LEGLB aNnd dy¥o ¥ddy¥ adv-ay T¥9IT TO0EE-0000-%60
00°216 TINdY-SHEI TYOHT FSTIE 3 QIAY ‘NOSWYHVNEY 9€6L6 TI¥MdY-STII TYOAT TO0TE-0000-%60
0000 3daa
TYIEANTD INIWJOTIATATI 760 Pung
# 09yd Junoury uoT3dTIOS9Q 9DTOAUT IOPUSA # Jo¥g OS9(Q |UTT 9DTOoAUT IaqumpN T9

Z2/T :9beg

aI¥d dN¥Y NHEdO HLOd

HZITYNINOLNN ANV dHZITYNINOL HLOL

2202/S2/S0 — 2202/82/%0 SHEIVA NOY MOHHD dXH

PURTYBTH :dd
WNI9 :1:I3sN

ANY'THOIH 40 NMOL ¥Od I¥0d®d NOIIAEIMISIA T9 EDIOANI WY TT:60 2202/6T/S0



0T°0S9 ‘%I

00°0SZ’T
00°000°‘2
0T 007 “‘TT

ILVYDO0TIV SNAWYD TUNIQYYD LOT punig

TYLIIdYD INEWNdOTHAEAHEE 960 PuUni

TIINED INHNIOTHAHZAHY $60 Pung
:sSTe30L pung

# 303D Junouy

uoT3dTIOSaQ ¥DTOAUT TOopusA # Joy
dIvd dN¥ NHJO HIOH
AHZITYNYINOLNN ANV dIZITYNINOL HIOL

¢2¢0¢/S2/S0 - 2Z202Z/82/%0 SEIWA NNY MOHHD dXH
ANYTHDIH 40 NMOL ¥O0d I90dHd NOILNFI¥ISIA 19D HDIOANI

DS3Q JUTT SOTOAUT

TequmyN TD

PueTybTH :dd
WID :I8sn
WY TT:60 220Z/6T/G0



